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Dear Wike,

1 snould like coplss of the following churged fo my secount, If it
11 not te~ much troubls, would you pleess, after cuergln, these 1tems, toll
me ¥ast reasise in 4% g0 thet, i the deposit is gesting masll, 4 mey sdd
o 169 ¥

Exiiibite S2%resd 391 sud 740, the lattar nriated from the originel
negstive, 17 posslble, L not, From the cloaest copy to tha origlnsl, txl0,
end thy Cormer copled froa %ha original. With respeet to UE 740, 1if vhere iz
any desorirtive or identificetli-m msterizl on tbe beek, I conld like = xerox,
rleass; st 1f there are ony documenta pertsinlug o thda ia the #les, I would
aporeciste 8 list of them. In additior to *ha ¢o 'y of 05391 macde Iron the
original, ! would ulso lice the copy sigued by fdmirel murkley sad all memos
sn lotters of +rensmittel gof diztribution end eny end all & pendages.

Fraw *ha neme fileg eni eay ethaps I weuld li'ts two coples of 9 ch
decunent ~o emch of the following, imeluding thess in wulch Sae paople are
raferrad to:

Frederfck 3. C'Gulllven snd Fraccie O'Sulliven (Mo (rlemas); and
Hele, Lumar epd luniter funt, Uelles.

1f snis meterisl ¢ cople! befsre the 2lides ore raturned, pleaze
ol 1t. I %he slidas come in, 4f you -111 let me know I will s down
snd pet all st the susmo tise.

“napk you very mucl.

wlageraly,

liarald Yeiaberg



